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REPRESENTATION LETTER 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003    Application for a Premises Licence-   
                   Channel Lounge,  775 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 8AH. 
 
A second application for a Premises Licence has been submitted requesting the 
following times: 
 
Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music 
Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0200 hours 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sunday to Thursday   2300 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday   2300 to 0200 hours 
 
Supply of Alcohol  
Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0200 hours 
 
Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 
 
Hours open to Public 
Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0200 hours 
 
The Council are not supportive of this application under the prevention of crime and 
disorder objective. Mr Gizwah has in the interim submitted applications to operate 
offering licensable activities under a Temporary Event Notice.  
There was a TENs in place for licensable activities on 9th January until 4am. However, a 
serious incident took place on site at 04.49 well outside of the time permitted by the 
TENs. One person was stabbed in the neck within the premises, and several arrests 
were made. Staff onsite did not take any steps to protect the crime scene or to assist 
the Police in understanding what had taken place onsite. The Police reported that staff  
tried to obstruct them gaining access initially. 
 
Licensing Authority RA has no confidence or trust in the ability of Mr Gizwah to operate 
well managed premises with regard to the law or the licensing objectives, we 
recommend a refusal of the application. 
 
 

Mr Gizwah  
By email 


